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Notice of Commission Action 
[34 CFR §602.26(b) – “At the Same Time” Notice]  

Notice Date: March 5, 2026 
National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences (NACCAS) has taken the following 
actions on schools, all of which actions have the Effective Date set forth below: 

 
Effective Date: March 4, 2026 

 
ARKANSAS 
Simpson Academy of Cosmetology 
501 North First Street, Suite B 
Jacksonville, AR 72076 
Ref. #013075-00 
 Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (with Right to Appeal) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Section 1.5(a)(8) of the Rules [Non-Payment of Fees] 
 
CALIFORNIA 
Lytle’s Redwood Empire Beauty College 
186 Wikiup Drive 
Santa Rosa, CA 95403 
Ref. #014125-00 
 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 

Reason: Failure to comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
 
Princess Institute of Beauty 
1605 East Manning Avenue 
Reedley, CA 93654 
Ref. #014404-00 
 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 

Reason: Failure to comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
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GEORGIA 
Paul Mitchell The School Atlanta 
887 West Marietta Street NW, Suite A 
Atlanta, GA 30318 
Ref. #020031-00 
 Action: Place on Probation 

Reason: Institution within six months of Compliance Deadline 
 
ILLINOIS 
Paul Mitchell The School Chicago 
1225 South Halsted Street 
Chicago, IL 60607 
Ref. #032107-00 
 Action: Place on Probation 

Reason: Institution within six months of Compliance Deadline 
 
MASSACHUSETTS 
DiGrigoli School of Cosmetology 
1578 Riverdale Street 
West Springfield, MA 01089 
Ref. #031044-00 
 Action: Withdraw Accreditation (with Right to Appeal) 

Reason: Failure to comply with Standard I, Criterion 7 (Advisory Committee 
Feedback); Standard II, Criterion 8 (Continuing Education); and Standard IV, 
Criteria 9, 10 & 11 (Fully-Executed Enrollment Agreements) 

 
MICHIGAN 
Michigan College of Beauty 
5620 Dixie Highway 
Waterford, MI 48329 
Ref. #032007-00 
 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 

Reason: Failure to comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
 

MINNISOTA 
Avalon School of Cosmetology 
1428 North McMillan Street 
Worthington, MN 56187 
Ref. #033038-00 
 Action: Place on Probation 

Reason: Institution within six months of Compliance Deadline 
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MISSOURI 
House of Heavilin Beauty College 
5720 Troost Avenue 
Kansas City, MO 64110 
Ref. #035012-00 
 Action: Place on Probation 

Reason: Institution within six months of Compliance Deadline 
 
House of Heavilin Beauty College 
2000 SW State Route 7 
Blue Springs, MO 64014 
Ref. #035036-00 
 Action: Place on Probation 

Reason: Institution within six months of Compliance Deadline 
 
OHIO 
Gerber Akron Beauty School 
1915 West Market Street, Suite 800 
Akron, OH 44313 
Ref. #045001-00 
 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements] 

Reason: Failure to comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c) 
 

PENNSYLVANIA 
World A Cuts Barber Institute 
121 North George Street 
York, PA 17401 
Ref. #048138-00 

Action: Place on Probation 
Reason: Institution within six months of Compliance Deadline 
 

SOUTH CAROLINA 
Kenneth Shuler School of Cosmetology       
2375 Cherry Road, Suite 102 
Rock Hill, SC 29732 
Ref. # 043012-00 
 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 

Reason: Failure to comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
 

Kenneth Shuler School of Cosmetology & Nails       
172 McSwain Drive 
West Columbia, SC 29169 
Ref. # 050012-00 
 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 

Reason: Failure to comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
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Kenneth Shuler School of Cosmetology & Hair Design       
1113 Knox Avenue 
North Augusta, SC 29841 
Ref. # 050026-00 
 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 

Reason: Failure to comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
 

Kenneth Shuler School of Cosmetology       
3532 Highway 153 
Greenville, SC 29611 
Ref. # B43012-01 
 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 

Reason: Failure to comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
 

Kenneth Shuler School of Cosmetology       
1515 John B. White Sr. Boulevard 
Spartanburg, SC 29301 
Ref. # B50012-01 
 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 

Reason: Failure to comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
 

Kenneth Shuler School of Cosmetology       
98 Davenport Street, Suite 10 
Goose Creek, SC 29445 
Ref. # B50012-03 
 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 

Reason: Failure to comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
 

Kenneth Shuler School of Cosmetology       
2443 West Lucas Street 
Florence, SC 29501 
Ref. # B50026-01 
 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 

Reason: Failure to comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
 
TEXAS 
Natural Images Beauty College       
236 Old Angleton Road, Suite B 
Clute, TX 77531 
Ref. # 053222-00 
 Action: Place on Probation 

Reason: Institution within six months of Compliance Deadline 
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UTAH 
Paul Mitchell The School Salt Lake City       
1969 East Murray Holladay Road 
Salt Lake City, UT 84117 
Ref. # 054033-00 
 Action: Place on Probation 

Reason: Institution within six months of Compliance Deadline 
 

To the Following: 
 
Accreditors: 
 

• Mr. Res Helfer - Executive Director-- ACCET 
• Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.- Executive Director-- ACCSC 
• Ms. Leah Matthews – Executive Director -- DEAC 
• Dr. Kirk Nooks - Executive Director-- COE 
• Ms. Heather Perfetti, Ed. D., J.D. - President -- MSCHE 
• Mr. Larry Schall – President – NECHE 

 
State Authority: 
 

• Ms. Kelli Kersey- AR Department of Health (Section Chief, Cosmetology)-- Little Rock, AR 
• Ms. Carrie Harris – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology - Deputy Executive Officer 
• Ms. Ebony Santee – CA BPPE – Education Administrator 
• Mr. Wayne Brenner – CA BPPE – Licensing Manager 
• Mr. Richie Barnard – CA – BPPE – Associate Governmental Program Analyst 
• Ms. Kristy Underwood, Executive Officer – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology 
• California Board of Barbering and Cosmetology 
• California Bureau of Private Postsecondary Schools 
• Mr. Chris Jones- GA State Board of Cosmetology & GA Board of Barbers-- Macon, GA 
• Mr. Gregory Largent – Board Liaison - Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 
• Mr. Richard Lawless – Executive Director – MA Board of Registration of Cosmetology and Barbering  

– Boston, MA 
• Sandra Velasquez- MA Board of Registration of Cosmetology and Barbering-- Boston, MA 
• MA Board of Registration of Massage Therapy – MA 
• MI Licensing and Regulatory Affairs – Barbers and Cosmetology- Lansing, MI 

Ms. Karla Johansen - MO State Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners 
• Ms. Gina Fast- Executive Director – MN Board of Cosmetologist Examiners-- Minneapolis, MN 
• Mr. Brent Grebinoski – Executive Director – MN Barber Examiners Board – Minneapolis, MN 
• Ms. Lori Pearson – Executive Director - OH State Cosmetology and Barber Board 
• PA State Board of Cosmetology-- Harrisburg, PA 
• PA State Board of Barbers – Harrisburg, PA 
• Ms. Tracy Adams - Agency Director - SC Board of Barber Examiners-- Columbia, SC 
• TDLR Education Division 
• UT Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing -- Salt Lake City, UT 
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